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COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Cathy Wolfe
District One

Diane Oberquell

District Two
E L & Robert N. Macleod
THURSTON COUNTY District Threc
SINCE 1852 ROADS & TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Lester Olson
Director
TO: Resident/Property Owner
FROM: Dave Nichols, Construction Engineering Manager
DATE: June 12, 2006

SUBJECT: Moon Rd/ Gate Rd Intersection
Vicinity Puget Sound & Pacific Railroad Crossing

Dear Resident/Property Owner:

As a result of several public meetings last year involving residents, representatives from Thurston County
Roads & Transportation Services, Puget Sound and Pacific Railroad, and the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission, the County has agreed to complete improvements to the intersection of
Moon Road and Gate Road. The improvements consist of: reconstructing the intersection so that
westbound traffic on Gate Road must stop at the intersection of Moon Road, a painted traffic island to
better direct traffic around the curve, eliminating the stop sign for southbound traffic on Moon Road,
widening and shifting the railroad crossing to improve alignment, and construction of a new timber
railroad crossing. Attached for your information is a plan of the proposed improvements.

Construction is tentatively scheduled to begin the week of June 26, 2006. The construction will require
that the section of Moon Road between Gate Road and Hunter Road be closed. There will also be times
that two-way traffic is restricted to one lane in each direction.

If you have questions or concerns during construction you can contact Lucy Milis, Road Operations
Supervisor at: cell 239-1322 office 709-3037.

We appreciate your patience during construction of this safety improvement project.

cc:  Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
Puget Sound & Pacific Railroad

@

Recycled Paper

2404-A Heritage Ct. SW @ Olympia, WA 98502 » (360) 754-4580 ¢ FAX (360) 786-5582
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